NM OIL CONSERVATION
H.L. Brown Operating, L.L.C ARTESIA DISTRICT
P.0.Box 2237 AUG 3 201
Midland Texas 79702 RECEIVED

February 24, 2014

To Bureau of Land Management

Re: Federal 8 #1 - DCP Shut-In Production
30015-23098

Dear Sirs,

This letter is to notify you of DCP’s Force Majeure event at the Penroc Booster discharge
line. At this time they are replacing 24,000 feet of 6 inch pipe as indicated in the attached
email. They are estimating a shut in period of 10 weeks please note that the Federal 8 #1 will
remain shut in until the pipeline replacement process is complete. Please see the attached
email from DCP for further information. Should you have any questions or concerns please feel
free to contact me at (432) 683-5216. -

Sincerely,
H.L. Brown Operating, 4.L.C. (7‘@ /3/}'
septec iof recoxd
NADLD
eryl Curtiss

Production Analyst



From: o Alexander; Curt <CAlexander@dcpmidstream.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Tischer, Sharon K; Sheryl Curtiss

Cc: Huynh, Steven V; Griesinger, David A; Baeza, Claudia
Subject: : RE: Artesia AGI PM - Curtailment Notice - UPDATE
Categories: Red Category

At this time, DCP has decided to replace 24,000 ft. of 6” pipe to replace our Penroc Booster discharge line. The line
replacement has aiready begun, and we anticipate that this line replacement will |ast approximately 10 weeks, Please
keep the meters befow shut-in. We apologize for the inconvenience this has caused you. Formal notifications will be
mailed next week. Please contact Claudia Baeza (432-620-4136) or myself if you have any questions. Thank you. ~Curt

The meters below are in the Penroc area and must remain shut in until further notice:

96700-00 BROWN, H LJR #1 FEDERAL '

Curt Alexander

Sr Comm Ops Rep

- DCP Midstream

10 Desta.Drive, Suite 400W

Midland, TX 79705

calexander@dcpmidstream.com

Office 432-620-5428 [Cell: 432-488-8952 [Fax 432-620-4011

Midstream




February 24, 2014
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
To Whom It May Concern:

DCP Midstream, LP announces its intent to apply to the New Mexico Environment Department for asignificant revision to air
quality permit 0644-M8 for the Dagger Draw Compressor Station. The proposed revision includes adding startup, shutdown, and
maintenance emissions. The expected date of application submittal to the Air Quality Bureau is March 1%, 2013, This notice is a
requirement according to New Mexico air quality regulations. '

This facility is a gas plant that operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The facitity is approximately 16 miles southwest of
Artesia, New Mexico in Section 36, Range 24E, Township 195 (Latitude 32° 36 '47.15", Longitude -104° 32' 1.80"). To reach the
facility from Artesia, NM: Travel 15.3 miles south on US-285 5/S 1. Take right onto Co Rd 23/Pato Ave/Rock Daisy Rd and the
facility will be on the right after 7.3 miles. ‘

After this modification, the facility estimates its maximum quantities of any regulated air contaminant to be approximately as
follows: : ) -

Air Emissions

Pollutant Pounds per hour Tons per year
Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx) 40 98
Carbon Monoxide (CO) ’ 40 99
Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) : S 25 90
Sulfur Dioxide {SO3) ' 5 10
PMig 5 10
PMas 5 10
Total Suspended Particulate (PM) 5 10
Total HAPs 5 10
Hydrogen Sulfide (H,S) 2 5
Greenhouse Gas as Total COze ‘ 10,000 25,000

The operator/owner of this facility is:
DCP Midstream, LP
10 Desta Drive Suite 400 West
Midland, TX 79705

If you have any comments about the construction or operation of the above facility, and you would like your comments to be
made as part of the permit review process, you must submit your comments in writing to the address below:

- Program Manager, Permit Section
New Mexico Environment Department
Air Quality Bureau
525 Camino de los Marquez Suite 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-4300
FAX {505) 476-4375

Other comments and questions may be submitted verbally. Please refer to the company name and site name, as used in this
notice or send a copy of this notice along with your comments to help identify the facility being commented on, since the
Department may not have received the permit application at the time of this notice. Once the Department has performed a
preliminary review of the application and its air quality impacts, another notice from the Department will be published in the
legal section of the newspaper.



